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Monika Radeva

From: Helena Davies 
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 5:06 AM
To: Monika Radeva
Subject: Stop Deployment of Wireless during Quarantine

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 EXTERNAL: This message originated outside of the City of La Quinta. Please use proper judgement and caution when opening 
attachments, clicking links or responding to requests for information.   

Dear Ms. Radeva, 

Dear Mayor & City Council Member, 

We ask that you impose a moratorium on “small cells” and other wireless infrastructure permits process and 
deployment until the COVID‐19 emergency is over.  

The wireless providers are using the COVID‐19 emergency as cover to expand and cement their rapid and virtually 
unsupervised deployment of harmful wireless infrastructure. Our local leaders should not have to dedicate time and 
resources to policing whether the wireless companies are following local and state law, they have far more important 
things to do. 

The FCC wireless permit rules allow emergency moratoria. Homeland Security guidelines emphasize that maintenance of 
existing communications capability is the priority. New construction is not “essential.” 

The COVID‐19 emergency has led to a government shut down of non‐essential activity. Hospitals, emergency response 
and local officials are overwhelmed and they must be allowed to focus on what is indeed “essential”. Now is not the 
time to be dedicating resources to expanding, rather than just maintaining, our networks. 

The FCC has directly held a local jurisdiction can impose a temporary halt to deployment and permits during 
emergencies. In the Matter of Accelerating Wireline Broadband Deployment by Removing Barriers, FCC 18‐111, 33 FCC 
Rcd 7705, 7784‐7785, ¶157 (2018) (“We recognize that there may be limited situations in the case of a natural disaster 
or other comparable emergency where an express or de facto moratoria that violates section 253(a) may nonetheless be 
‘necessary’ to ‘protect the public safety and welfare’ or to ‘ensure the continued quality of telecommunications 
services.’”) 

Homeland Security has declared that local government is on the forefront and can take control over determining 
whether to temporarily halt all non‐essential activity. Homeland Security guidance documents prioritize maintenance of 
existing Communications Systems, and do not support “essential” status for new construction. See Homeland Security 
Cybersecurity & Infrastructure Security Agency, Identifying Critical Infrastructure During COVID‐19, 
https://www.cisa.gov/identifying‐critical‐infrastructure‐during‐covid‐19 (local control); e‐Critical Infrastructure and Key 
Resources Support Annex, http://www.fema.gov/pdf/emergency/nrf/nrf‐support‐cikr.pdf (focus on “protection, 
response, recovery, and restoration”). Homeland Security, like the FCC, understands that it is essential in an emergency 
situations justify focusing on protecting, responding, recovering and restoring of existing systems, but new 
communications facilities construction is and should be deemed nonessential, and subject to lockdown for so long as we 
are under emergency conditions. 

CITY COUNCIL EMERGENCY MEETING - APRIL 7, 2020 - WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS
STUDY SESSION ITEM NO. 1 - NOVEL CORONAVIRUS DISEASE (COVID-19) OPERATIONAL IMPACTS





1

Monika Radeva

From: Sara Snow 
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 6:31 PM
To: City Clerk Mail
Subject: Written Comment
Attachments: O2022EvictionMoratorium.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

** EXTERNAL: This message originated outside of the City of La Quinta. Please use proper 
judgement and caution when opening attachments, clicking links or responding to requests for 
information. ** 
 
 
Sara Snow 
La Quinta 

 
Public Comment 
Covid-19 Relief Program 
 
 
 
Good Afternoon Mayor Evans and Counsel, 
 
My name is Sara Snow and I have been a La Quinta Resident for 12 years. I have worked closely 
with the disabled, elderly and most vulnerable in our community for years through Desert Arc 
and being a Spiritual Practitioner. I have some concerns I would like to address, but first I want 
to thank and commend you on all your hard work in these stressful times. You are appreciated, 
and the people of La Quinta need you now more than ever. 
 
1) I am concerned for those who do not have access WiFi and don't have the technology to find 
resources in our city. Libraries are closed as well. Could we put together a COVID-19 hotline 
specifically for questions, concerns and immediate help? 
 
- Send out emergency flyers with resources and numbers for those who do not have access to in 
internet or know how to use. 
 
- I have called FIND food bank twice now (leaving messages) asking if I could pick up food for 
those in need who do not have transportation. 
I also left a message asking if they deliver to those in need. I haven't heard back yet. I think 
this would be important to set up with FIND, being that we have disabled and elderly who cannot 
drive and public transportation and carrying all the food is not an option. 
 
- Mental Health is a huge issue right now being that so many are isolating with jobs lost, fear, 
domestic violence is rising, and suicides have already taken place. Is there local resources to 
help those with mental health issues during this crisis? Is there some type of therapy the city 
can pay for specifically to those who cant afford it and are impacted the most? Even if its over 
the phone or zoom. 
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- Are we protecting those who cannot afford rent from eviction and ultilites shut offs? Even 
though this was passed statewide it is started to happen locally and what are we doing to 
protect residents? 
Palm Springs just passed an Ordinance protecting residents and businesses. 
 
- Safety against Covid-19. La Quinta has done a great job so far trying to scramble while we are 
in a "brace for impact" period. Can the city do more to enforce the new order peacefully? About 
30% of people are wearing masks. Can we pressure local businesses to not allow people in 
without PPE? Putting up signs at doors? Is there a way we can provide masks and gloves to 
residents who need them? Trader Joes is a great example of what every store should be doing. 
 
I am willing to help mobilize and help in any way. Use me, I have lots of connections and can 
start making calls to gather information on what is available for the hotline or mailer. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
Sara Snow 
 
Attached is Palm Springs Emergency Eviction Moratorium for Residents and Businesses. Lets not 
only adopt this measure but create new ones that enable us to work together, protect our 
residents and help us thrive. 
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